
Cabinet 
 

Meeting Venue 
By Teams 

 

 
 

County Hall 
Llandrindod Wells 

Powys 
LD1 5LG 

 
Meeting date 
Tuesday, 28 September 2021 

 
Meeting time 
10.30 am 

 
For further information please contact 
Stephen Boyd 
01597 826374 
steve.boyd@powys.gov.uk 

 22/09/2021 
 

 

Mae croeso i chi siarad yn Gymraeg neu yn Saesneg yn y cyfarfod.  
Rhowch wybod pa iaith rydych am ei defnyddio erbyn hanner dydd, ddau ddiwrnod 
gwaith cyn y cyfarfod.  
You are welcome to speak Welsh or English in the meeting.  
Please inform us of which language you wish to use by noon, two working days 
before the meeting. 

 

AGENDA 

 
1.  APOLOGIES  

 
To receive apologies for absence. 
 
 

2.  MINUTES  

 
To authorise the Chair to sign the minutes of the meeting held on 14 September 
2021 as a correct record. 
(Pages 3 - 6) 
 

3.  DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  

 
To receive any declarations of interest from Members relating to items to be 
considered on the agenda. 
 
 

4.  LLANFIHANGEL RHYDITHON CP SCHOOL  

 
To consider a report by County Councillor Phyl Davies, Portfolio Holder for 
Education and Property. 
(To Follow) 
 

5.  MID WALES GROWTH DEAL - PORTFOLIO BUSINESS CASE  

Public Document Pack



 
To consider the draft Portfolio Business Case for the Mid Wales Growth Deal.  
(To Follow) 
 

6.  FORWARD WORK PROGRAMME  

 
To consider the Cabinet forward work programme. 
(Pages 7 - 8) 
 
 
 



Cabinet 14 September 2021 
 

MINUTES OF A MEETING OF THE CABINET HELD BY TEAMS ON TUESDAY, 14 
SEPTEMBER 2021 

 
PRESENT 
County Councillor M R Harris (Chair) 
 
County Councillors MC Alexander, B Baynham, A W Davies, H Hulme, I McIntosh and 
R Powell 
 
 

1.  APOLOGIES  

 
Apologies for absence were received from County Councillor Phyl Davies and 
from the Executive Director: People and Organisational Development and the 
Head of Finance. 

 
 

2.  MINUTES  

 
The Leader was authorised to sign the minutes of the last meeting held on 27th 
July 2021 as a correct record. 

 
 

3.  DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  

 
There were no declarations of interest reported. 

 
 

4.  YSGOL DYFFRYN TRANNON LANGUAGE CATEGORY  

 
Cabinet was advised that two objections had been received during the statutory 
consultation period on proposals to change the language category of Ysgol 
Dyffryn Trannon from dual stream to Welsh-medium on a phased basis, year-by-
year, starting with Reception in September 2022. Cabinet considered the 
objections and noted the responses to them. Cabinet was advised that there 
were three English medium schools within a three mile radius so English medium 
provision was locally available.  The Portfolio Holder for Adult Social Care and 
the Welsh Language welcomed the proposals and she thanked organisations 
such as the Urdd and YFC helping to keep the language alive in the area.  
 

RESOLVED  
 

1. To receive the Objection Report in respect of changing the 
language category of Ysgol Dyffryn Trannon. 

 
2. To approve the proposal to make a regulated alteration to alter 

the medium of instruction at Ysgol Dyffryn Trannon, 
Trefeglwys from Dual Stream to Welsh-medium on a phase 
basis, year-by-year, starting with Reception in September 
2022. 

 
 

Page 3

2



Cabinet 14 September 2021  
 

5.  APPROVAL OF THE POWYS LOCAL DEVELOPMENT PLAN ANNUAL 
MONITORING REPORT 2021 FOR SUBMISSION TO WELSH 
GOVERNMENT, AND TO COMMENCE THE LDP REVIEW PROCESS  

 
Cabinet was asked to approve the Powys Local Development Plan Annual 
Monitoring Report 1st April 2020 to 31st March 2021 [AMR 2021] in readiness for 
its publication and submission to the Welsh Government no later than 31st 

October 2021. Cabinet was further asked to give approval to formally commence 
the Review process of the Powys Local Development Plan and, accordingly, to 
commence work on the preparation of a Review Report.  
 
Cabinet was advised that the LDP was largely delivering and meeting the 
monitoring targets, pointing to successful policy implementation.  Of the 62 
monitoring indicators, 37 were “Green”, three were “Blue” with the 
recommendation that further training was required; eight were “Yellow” 
identifying that further investigation/research was required; three were “Amber” 
suggesting that a Policy Review was required; and four were “Red” indicating 
that a Plan Review was required as they related to the delivery of the strategy.   
 
The Leader asked about Corporate Joint Committees and was advised that there 
would be a future requirement for local planning authorities to work together to 
produce a strategic development plan. Officers would be meeting colleagues 
from the Brecon Beacons National Park Authority and Ceredigion County Council 
to discuss options. 
 
  RESOLVED 
 

1. That the Annual Monitoring Report 1st April 2020 to 31st 
March 2021 with Annex 1 and Annex 2 together with its 
accompanying two informing background papers in order 
for the AMR to be submitted to the Welsh Government by 
31st October 2021 in accordance with the relevant 
legislation. It will be published concurrently on the 
Council’s website. 
 

2. To approve the commencement of the LDP Review 
process.  

 
 

6.  STRATEGIC PARTNERING AGREEMENT VIA A DEED OF ADHERENCE  

 
Cabinet was asked to approve a draft Deed of Adherence to the Strategic 
Partnering Agreement (SPA) with the Welsh Education Partnership Co to allow 
Bridgend College, Blaenau Gwent County Borough Council, Gwynedd Council, 
Newport City Council and Coleg Cambria become a party to the SPA on the 
same terms and conditions as the existing Participants.  
 

RESOLVED  
1. To approve the execution, delivery and performance 

of a supplemental agreement to the WEP Strategic 
Partnering Agreement dated 30th September 2020 
(the “Deed of Adherence”) in order that from the date 

Page 4



Cabinet 14 September 2021  
 

of execution of the Deed of Adherence the Joining 
Participants are able to give effect to and be bound 
by the terms of the WEP Strategic Partnering 
Agreement dated 30th September 2020 as a party to 
it, to facilitate the delivery of a range of 
infrastructure services and the delivery of education 
and community facilities; 
 

2. To approve the terms of the Deed of Adherence at 
Appendix A of the report and summarised in the 
report so as to give effect to recommendation (a); 
 

3. To authorise the Head of Legal & Democratic 
Services to make any minor amendments to Deed of 
Adherence as may be required and to arrange for its 
execution. 
 

4. To note that in agreeing to enter into the Deed of 
Adherence, aside from the addition of the Joining 
Participants as other Participants, this in no way 
alters the existing terms of the Strategic Partnering 
Agreement dated 30th September 2020 to which the 
Council is a party and is required to give effect to 
and be bound by. 

 
 

7.  CORPORATE SAFEGUARDING 6 MONTHLY UPDATE AS AT 30TH JULY 
2021  

 
Cabinet considered the Corporate Safeguarding six monthly update for the 
period ended 30th July 2021. Cabinet noted that whilst there had been a gap in 
reporting during the Covid global pandemic, assurances in relation to critical 
safeguarding had been provided in different ways such as regular service 
bulletins, sitreps and performance reports.  The Corporate Safeguarding group 
had now reconvened and was meeting quarterly and would provide six monthly 
reports to Cabinet. 
 
Cabinet was concerned to note the ongoing problems with the WCCIS system 
and the impact that this was having on the service. Cabinet was advised that the 
issue had been raised with Welsh Government at ministerial level and that 
regular meetings were held with the supplier. Cabinet noted that the rise in 
registered Elective Home Educated children since the pandemic was repeated 
across the country. The issue had been discussed at the RPB and would be 
raised with the Children’s Commissioner.  
 
 DECISION to note the briefing from the Chair of the Corporate 

Safeguarding Group and note the delay in reporting due to 
Covid. 

 
 

8.  TREASURY MANAGEMENT QUARTER 1 REPORT  

 

Page 5



Cabinet 14 September 2021  
 

Cabinet considered the Treasury Management report for the first quarter.  The 
Portfolio Holder advised that with interest rates for investments remaining 
extremely low, the use of cash reserves as opposed to borrowing was prudent 
and cost-effective. 
  

RESOLVED to accept the report. 
 
 

9.  DELEGATED DECISIONS TAKEN SINCE THE LAST MEETING  

 
Cabinet noted the delegated decisions taken by Portfolio Holders since the last 
meeting. 

 
 

10.  FORWARD WORK PROGRAMME  

 
Cabinet noted the forward work programme. 

 
 
 

County Councillor M R Harris (Chair) 

Page 6



Cabinet / 
Delegated 
Decision Date Cabinet/EMTDateTitle Portfolio Holder Lead Decision Maker

28/09/21 07/09/21 Llanfihangel Rhydithon Consultation Report Councillor Phyl Davies Emma Palmer Cabinet
28/09/21 Mid Wales Growth Deal Councillor Rosemarie Harris Cabinet

12/10/21 28/09/21 Public Engagement Process
Councillor Myfanwy Catherine 
Alexander Emma Palmer Cabinet

12/10/21 28/09/21 Package Deal Policy Guide for Affordable Housing Councillor Iain McIntosh Andy Thompson Cabinet

12/10/21 28/09/21
Financial Forecast for the year ended 31st March 2022 
(as at 31st August 2021) Councillor Aled Davies Jane Thomas Cabinet

12/10/21 28/09/21 Capital Forecast as at 31st August 2021 Councillor Aled Davies Jane Thomas Cabinet
02/11/21 19/10/21 Quarter 2 Revenue and Capital Update Councillor Aled Davies Jane Thomas Cabinet
19/11/21 Homes in Powys Policy Update Councillor Iain McIntosh Nina Davies Portfolio Holder
23/11/21 09/11/21 Castle Caereinion Objection report Councillor Phyl Davies Emma Palmer Cabinet
23/11/21 09/11/21 Llanfihangel Rhydithon Objection report Councillor Phyl Davies Emma Palmer Cabinet
23/11/21 09/11/21 Quarter 2 Performance Report Councillor Beverley Baynham Emma Palmer Cabinet
23/11/21 09/11/21 Quarter 2 Strategic Risk Register Councillor Aled Davies Jane Thomas Cabinet
23/11/21 09/11/21 Council Tax Base Councillor Aled Davies Jane Thomas Cabinet
23/11/21 09/11/21 Treasury Management Quarter 2 Update Councillor Aled Davies Jane Thomas Cabinet
23/11/21 09/11/21 ACRF Alison Bulman Cabinet
18/01/22 04/01/22 Draft WESP Councillor Phyl Davies Emma Palmer Cabinet
18/01/22 04/01/22 Budget 2022/23 Councillor Aled Davies Jane Thomas Cabinet
08/02/22 25/01/22 Quarter 3 Performance Report Councillor Beverley Baynham Emma Palmer Cabinet
08/02/22 01/02/22 Quarter 3 Strategic Risk Register Councillor Aled Davies Jane Thomas Cabinet
08/03/22 15/02/22 Powys Nature Recovery Action Plan Councillor Heulwen Hulme Sian Barnes Cabinet

P
age 7

6



T
his page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	2 Minutes
	6 Forward Work Programme

